Sent: - B Monday, April 01, 2013 3:55 PM

To: I
Cc:
. -
Subject: RE: 4-3-13 Safety-Oversight IPT.docx

- consider adding the following items to the agenda:
® Progress on ISMS Phase II preparations.

e What they’re doing with the seatbelt exemption question they raised a couple of weeks ago, for the
operators wearing the Level B suits in the box retrieval mockups.

* What they’re doing to address the employee concerns recently raised?

 Safety incentives for continuing work activities. (Last I heard, they had some production and safety
incentives in place for 1Q FY-13. Are there new ones for the work going forward?)
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"Keep the most important things the most important things.” .

From:
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 11:47 AM

Subject: 4-3-13 Safety-Oversight IPT.docx

~ For the AMWTP IPT meeting on Wednesday the focus will be safety and oversight. | have attached a preliminary

agenda. Please let me know if you have any topics that you would like to add to the agenda. | will plan on sending this
1o ITG tomorrow, so please let me know if you have comments by tomorrow morning.

Thanks,





